



TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

October 30, 1984

Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 68
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: L. R. Smith

Administrative Order NSL-1930

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard locations for two South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Wells in the Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Pool, both in Township 19 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, as follows:

No. 193-P, 945' FSL and 270' FEL, Sec. 5
No. 196-M, 245' FSL and 96' FWL, Sec. 4

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 FI of the Division Rules and Regulations, the above-described unorthodox locations are hereby approved.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS,
Acting Director

RLS/dp

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs